R
U.S. Department
of Transportation

Fedoeral Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U. S. C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N146TA EA-176
1. Aircraft
Make Model! Series
BEECH A36TC
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
VIDEOFAX, INC. 4245 Kemp Suite 810
2. Owner | Wichita Falls, TEXAS
76308 USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
[] [X] |AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
D I:l POWERPLANT
D D PROPELLER
Type
] [[] {aPPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency .
Select Avionics, LLC. U. S. Certified Mechanic I Manufacturer

1500 E.

Industrial Blvd Ste 121

Foreign Certified Mechanic C. Certificate No.

McKinney, TX X | Certified Repair Station RS # SECR951Y
75069 USA Certified Maintenance Organization | Select Avionics
D. ! certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

Jerry Huntley
26-October-2011

Signatwe/Date of Authorized Individy;
/ﬁ‘”"‘w

(/ /1. Approval for Retutn to Service

Pursuant to the authority given

persons specified below, the unit identifidd/in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [X] Approved [] Rejected
FAA FlIt. Standards . P Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
Other (Specify)
BY FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspection Authorization

Certificate or
Designation No.

3267153

Jerry Huntley
26-October-2011

Signatuye/Date of Authorized Individua
i"ﬁ )

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheels Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N146TA Oct-26-2011
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

1. Removed the following equipment:
King KY-196 COM P/N 064-1019-00
King KLN-90B GPS P/N 066-04031-1121
King KNS-80 RNAV P/N 066-4008-00
ACU P/N MD41-328

GPS Antenna P/N 071-01545-0200

Installed the following equipment:

Garmin GA 35 WAAS Antenna P/N 013-00235-00 installed at F.S. 83
Garmin GTN-750 P/N 011-02282-00 installed at F.S. 53

Annunciator P/N MD41-1510 installed at F.S. 56

Blind Encoder P/N A30-9 installed at F.S. 49

Garmin GTN-750 is interfaced to the following existing equipment: Century lil AutoPilot, Blind Encoder, King KMA-24 Audio Panel, King Ki-206
Indicator, Mid Continent MD41-1510 ACU and FS-450 Fuel Flow. Recomputed Weight and Balance and entered into aircraft records.

2. Garmin GTN-750 installation was done as per STC SA02019SE-D. All equipment installed as per Manufacturer's Instructions and in
accordance with AC 43.13-1B/2B. The following manuals were used for reference: Garmin GTN 750 installation manual P/N 190-01007-A3
Rev. 3, May, 2011.

3. Al wiring meets requirements of AC 43\.13-18 chapter 11.  Wiring was routed and secured as per AC 43.13-1B chapter 11.  Circuit
protection was used as per AC 43.13-1B chapter 11.  Electrical load does not exceed limits as per AC 43.13-1B chapter 11. Wiring also meets
requirements of AC 43.13 -2B chapter 2.  All installed equipment was checked for EMI interference as per AC 43.13-1B chapter 11. All
effected systems were tested  accordingly to show compliance with 14 CFR 23.1301.

4. The following circuit protection was used for this installation; The following items were installed on the Avionics power bus located on the Co
Pilot's sub panel: Garmin GTN-750 Com 1 installed using 5 AMP circuit breaker, Garmin GTN-750 GPS installed using 5 AMP circuit breaker.

5. FAA Approved flight manual supplement for the GTN-750 P/N 190-01007-A2 Rev. 1, Mar, 2011 has been provided to the aircraft
owner/operator and must be on board the aircraft for this installation.

6. Continued Airworthiness for this installation should be performed as per attached Instructions for Continued Airworthiness P/N 180-01007-A1
Rev. 1, Mar, 2011 for the GTN-750 sSystem— A copy has been provided.to the aircraft owner/operator for inclusion into the aircraft maintenance
. records. .
END

[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




U.S. Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

)
"' MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

each such violation (49 U.S.C. 46301(a)).

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR 43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Aircraft N146TA EA-176
Make Model Series
Beech A36TC
2. 0 Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
- UWNer | asche Todd M Address PO Box 501
City Willmar State Minnesota
Zip 56201-0501 Country United States
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit [dentification
Repair | Alteration " Unit Make Model Serial No.
D E AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
D D POWERPLANT
N
I I O (R
Type
D D APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
i 6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Addfess B. Kind of Agency
Name Ronald G Olsen X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic Manufacturer
Address 1765 Budd Ave Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Maple Plain State Minnesota Certificated Repair Station 474723603
Zip 55359 Country _ United States Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been madg.in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel per
14 CFR Part 43 App. B

Signature/Date of Authorized lndlwd%/ P

9/19/2008

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED

REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standards

Manufacturer
BY Inspector

Person Appoved by Canadian

Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

FAA Designee.:... Repair Station

X

Inspection Authorization Other  (Specify)

Certificate or Designation No.

474723603

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

e

9/19/2008

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE ‘
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

A o tafpootl

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Install Bob Fields Aerocesories inflatable door seal in accordance with STC SA4180W and Drawing No. 3950 Revision Letter G dated
Jan. 23 1987, and report DFA 310 Revision 2 Installation Instructions dated 2/26/1993. This instaliation was completed with the
provisions in accordance with Bob Fields Aerocessories Service Bulletin No. BFA-001. This is an Alternative Means of Complience
(AMOC) for AD 98-21-21 per FAA Memorandum Docket 98-CE-88-AD dated January 11, 1998. End.

%-

-

#

(] Additional Sheets Are Attatched

FAA Form 337 (10-06) Reproduced by Avantext, inc.



Hnieed Steres of Ameriea :
Department of Transportation —dFederal Aviation Administration

a%upmﬁmmme Type Certificate

Neorrriliore h180KE
s cortifocats inaued 800 Fields Aerocessories
W“dﬁwmw%@%&wﬂu@wwﬂom Lalions amd condelioras
WMWMMMWMWW% Dond 3* %’,é{é Civil Air

: gz fotiona, TO€E Airtraft Specification 3A15 for complete certification basis.
el Pt ot o 5
- o - Mk, Beech

‘ AMocted M35 ,035 ,K35,M35 ,N35,P35 »335 ,V35 ,Y35A,V358,35-33,
3§2ﬁ33,35-8336§§-§§§,BST;§3A,E33,E33A,E33C,F33,F33A,F330,G33,36;A36,A36TC

lesorcpdiory o pnlhangsInstallation of inflatable door seal in accordance
with FAA seZTe Aerogessoriggo

Orawing No. 3950 dated April'7, 1980, or later FAA
approved revision. . : o

 Donilalims.andmditiona: The approval of this change in type design applies to
the basic aircraft of the specified model only that is otherwise unmodified. This
approval should not be extended to other aircraft of this model on which other
previously approved modifications are incorporated unless it is determined by the
installer that the interrelationship between this change and any of those other -

previously approved modifications will introduce no adverse effect upon the
airworthiness of that aircraft.

MM“WM”‘” émw&mv&zéxbwa MMA/’“" . w/.ufn & lrrlim %Me
Folorad Loiation Hotiminisirations

B@WW/A&«W%«@A@M@@/Ma%*ﬂ/ﬁwmzwxxwmm vl comle

-%&yw/d:a//}m.'octOber 16 ) 1979 . .f/-'ﬂ& redduedd
.C//aét/waam \) une 30 ’ 1980 .(/oé s neteed:

«I%y%%«//}m ot AL "/ hr1enasbrolem m—

. . (Signatuyy) )
ef, Airg;aft Modi¥ication Branch
(Thitle) : '

Any alteralion of this certificale is punishable by a fine of not exceeding 51,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

) This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 2147,
FAA FOLM 8110-2(10-88) ‘Page 1 of 2 Pages
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" Form Approved

OMB No0.2120-0020
& MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OFO, FAA Use Only
e (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49°U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

. Make Model
1. Aircraft Raytheon ) A36TC
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
EA-176 N146TA
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner
Asche Todd M PO Box 501
Willmar, MN 56201-0501
' 3. For FAA Use Only s
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type 4
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement 1
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Ronald G Olsen X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic 474723603
1765 Bqu Ave Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Maple Plain MN 55359
Certificated Repair Station -
Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual
41412007 /

P Y P ‘7’/:( S

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [#] APPROVED REJECTED
FAA Flt. Standards . Other (Specify)
BY Inspector Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization y
. . : Person Appoved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Designation No. Signature of Authorizedndividual
4/4/2007 A 74 7A3LOT o G

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate, aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Install cooling air baffles in accordance with D'Shannon Products Installation Manual No DSP-IM95-2 revision 6, per STC SA368CA.
No change in wieght and balance. End.

kkkkhkhkRkhkAkrAhRRARAdhhkkkikkkkk NOTHING FOLLOWS kkkhhkhkhkkhkhkhhkhhkkhkhkhhkkkhhhk

e Bt e L e en e ZL e TR et 2 T e S e = 0 LTI e m el e D

——— e 3 e

ECEIVE]

' APR 0 6 2007 J

MSP FSDO

D Additional Sheets Are Attatched

Reproduced by Avantext, Inc. *U.S.GP0:1994-568-012/00019
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" The-information contaified in or disclosed By the

Inv person uniess written permission is obtainar

~ © Copyrighted By N |

"PROPRIETARY" . HANNON PRODUCTE

Ycited Htates of Amerizn. :

document is considered p&mw%mﬁrmspmmm == Heneral;
items and infor & o

1sed, copies, orreproducef m&mntal @‘gpk JT 2Y I‘izzf&i@

shall the contents be revealed in any manner t

friiation Administration

V P PEIMSSION IS hereby given 1or the Toliowiy,
Nndbar SA368CH  aircraft and only valid when the signature ir

s ke & ' the approval by is signed by Allan Petersor -
7 A bracke aiicsond Ao D’Shannon Products ard &pe retur?{\ of t%e retg{st ation slip 1
13610 Glader Lane -

Lindstrom, MN 55045 validated. Model Only
Aircraft Call, Number

Serial &=2 '

renksond At A rfww%%f@wﬁwé&%rm&n«w/ e ansih d’( ‘—f‘,

 lhryfonn ka3 spurrsfood Koromrs mooeds hoe mimmomthinmss rogracsmmsnnds oy Pent 3 ,/,a‘." Civil Air . )?Wax/xw
(See Aircraft Specifi c.ahon No. 3A15 for complctc certification basis.)

(WMI .”yu /ank./ s - 3ALS
Ao Raytheon Aircraft Company
ool -

S35, V35, V35A, V358, 35-C33A, E33A, F33A
E33C, F33C, 36, A36, AJSTC, BIGTC

e .ﬂw,u (o7 —

) lnstall:umn of coolmg air baffles in accordance with D’ §hannon Producﬂ Instaliation Manual No. DSP-IM95-2, revision 6, dmcd
 April 16, 2002, or luter FAA wpproved revisions. :

1. Compatibility of this dcsign change with previously approved miodifications mq:& re d._gzt;g:r;xi‘rig,d by the inztalier. <.
2. Aircraft spcciﬁéations arc the same as listed on Aircraft Specification Number 341 5.

) 3. 1f the holder agrees to permit another persan to uge this certificate to alter the nroduct, the holder shall give tha other person
" written ‘evidence of that permission. ’

TR ro(%m& wonee A Jagpproniergn werda i s L /o.xa.l S th‘.»ﬁu‘?’ swrit in £ A//«:( wndet®
sewronadirrd, sassprenalodd, reockeed or w derweivedirre winde &3 0 horanise mstalthidea By e AP s s Lacidinm i
ettt Acsmbion A drrinssirdicon.

Snde o mppdivadion - Apiil, 1, 1995 bede i April 12, 1996, August £, 2002
. : /‘/ % .
e v csiasmmre - June 23, 1995 : LW April 9, 2003
: o 7 |
i /.,
)/}?y ..\{'man 3 ty"uoé:\ /?' ')

[ flgnﬁlurr) /
I‘haduaus 2, Hrolicki, Jr.
Niznager, ?ropuision Branch
Chicago Airerzit Certificution Office . ’ :

{Title)

Any Rlteration of this cercificacc is punishablc by o LIR€ Of NOT SxTeeding 87,000, 5 jaqiri ASCHC NOT ExCeeding  y=—ir=. nr POCA.

FAA Pukn 9110 2(10 681 PACE 1 Of 3 FAOEKS Ty wwetifioav: aay pe Cransferted in sciuiidance wizn PAR 2L.47.




. b , ' -Form Approved
e : ’ OMB No0.2120-0020

(4 MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION A
i (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Sfice Identification

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.8-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is reqmred by law (49 U.S. C 1421). Failure to report can resuit in a civil penalty not to
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

. Make i Model

1. Aircraft Raytheon : | A3eTC

Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark

EA-176 N146TA

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner

. Asche Todd M P.O. Box 501
Willmar, MN 56201
3. For FAA Use Only
»
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit . Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME - (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT '
1

PROPELLER

Type =
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
. A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

Ronald G Olsen X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic 474723603
1765 Budd Ave ) Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Maple Plain MN 55359
Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date : Signature of Authorized Individu
12/26/2006 ; 7 ' 1 2

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [«] APPROVED REJECTED
By E{:ﬁe'gfbrsta"dards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
+
FAA Designee Repair Station E:f:;a%ﬁz;f‘iigé;g‘:ﬂ;ﬂ
Date of Approval or Rejection Ceﬁificafé or Designation No. Sig re of Authorized Individual
12/26/2006 ' ) 474723603 GWV‘_// -(7 AL

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with alf previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Inspected aircraft fuselage, and wings, repaired as necessary. Removed and replaced following damaged airframe parts, in
accordance with AC NO. 43.13 -1-B

50074-5
002-410019-37
002-410027-42
002-410026-1
002-410027-7
002-410022-1
002-410026-21
36-400017-17
35-410330-15
002-410029-6

002-430009-15 - -

002-430039-55
002-430044-63
002-440010-39
002-430037-19
36-430056-5
002-430038-73
36-430056-7 -
36-4004-7
002-430009-106
002-430044-17
002-430026-26
36-400013-3
002-430074-1
002-430030-35
169-160005-21
002-430044-5
002-430044-23
002-430039-69
002-430043-17
002-430008-225
002-430038-90
002-430010-9
002-440027-31
36-400013-3
002-430018-19
002-430037-25
002-430038-41

cover
fuselage Keel
skin

bulkhead

angle

former
bulkhead

skin Bottom Fus
keel Assembly
bracket

-seal Assembly:

channel
frame

skin

channel LH
doubler Front
skin

1771-us14
002-410019-7
002-410012-1
002-41002602
002-410027-8
002-410022-2
002-410026-6
36-400017-19
002-430044-11
35-8009-1S
002-430009=121
002-430026-25

Jatch
angle
side Plate
bulkhead
angle
former
bulkhead

001-410000-21
002-410019-8

002-410012-3
002-410026-22
002-410014-5
002-410024-5
002-410019-22

skin Cabin Bot 36-400017-51

frame
NG. Boot Kit

002-4100295-5
36-820023-1

seal Assmebly ™ 002-430045-67

rear Carry Thru 106-420012-3

002-430044-49 frame
107470-2U z stock
36-400013-4 frame lwr RH

33-430056-5
140-3607-001

ft spar.doubler (2) 36-430056-8

aft spar kit
stringer

frame

rear spar reinf
frame Iwr blkh

002-430012-13
002-430008-225
002-430009-201
002-430039-43
36-400027

frame cabin door -~ 002-430008-71

web rear spar
spar
frame rh wr fus
stiffner
angle
gusset
skin fus uper
stringer
keel fwd rh
channel
frame lwr blkh
aft web front spar
keel
Ehannel fuse

002-430039-53
002-430045-67
002-430046-1
002-430009-95
002-430044-17
002-430039-27
002-430057-17
002-430020-13
002-430010-23
002-430037-22
-002-430037-19
002-432218-11
002-40017-3
002-410030-125

Removed and replaced the following parts to RH wing.

002-430038-73
000-110109-3

skin center-
slin rh inbd le

Removed and replaced the foilowing parts to LH wing.

- 000-110015-5

skin ob le

doubler Front
kit

002-430010-33
002-430037-20
35-410259-36
002-430039-45
002-430038-73

doubler ft spar (2) 36-4004-5

frame

skin fus upper

002-43007-11
002-430039-49

stringer 36-400011-1
_ stringer 002-430039-27
frame Iwr fus 36-400013-4

skin
angle
frame |h bikd
frame |h fus
frame
frame
stringer
hat section
bracket assem
anglé Ih fs 100
keel fwd rh
channel th
web front spar
stringer

- lwr firewall

NOTHING FOLLOWS

002-430043-17
002-430039-133
002-430044-49

nose griil
angle
side plate
bulkhead
pan-nose
longeron
angle
skin cabin LH
bracket
ng et Boot Kit
frame LH St 68
zee Frame
frame
channel RH
channel
stringer
skin Center *
fwr spar kit.
angle
sringer fwd
stringer cabin
stringer
frame lwr RH
gusset
channel
frame blkd

002-430044-26 angle blkd assem
002-430010-37 frame blkh st 100

002-430043-9
002-430009-201
002-430038-89
002-430037-21

gusset
stringer
stringer
keel fwd Ih

002-430038-39 channel pnl fus
35-410330-20 angle keel assem
002-430030-23 web fwd:spar ct

002-430037-12
002-410024-14

. 002-430038-41

angle
longeron’
channel. ~

‘R‘E@%Wé

' JAN 0 5 2007
[:] Additional Sheets Are Attatched MSP FSDO
Reproduced by Avantext, Inc. U .S . GPOkoos=68=TT2 /00010




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION \

_STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE P

1. :ég:g?sk?};NA:'zRKs 2. MANUFACTURE}AND/MOQEL * f’\:‘luksg/[\;T SERIAL 4. CATEGORY [
i BEECH ATRCRATT coke. LN , ‘
N38047 A361¢7 &,° 5o SPEAqre |umiLITy

5. AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR 1SS E\;/
_ This airworthiness certificate issued pursuamﬂu’(' 2 FederalyAy
> date of issuance, the mrcrcﬂ 1o, “which issued hds~ enfmspeded and found m conform to the type certificate
therefor, to be in condition/ for_safe operahon“cnd hosfb’eén shown to meei 'hq réquirements of the applicable
comprehensive and defunled/’ouwonhmess :ode/usrprowded by Annex 8 to‘the Convention on International Civil
Aviation, except as noted herem B

S v f\\ N\ -
yAvuuﬂon Act” 5\1958 and certifies that, as of the \

Exceptions: -

. il 2% ., PN ':
- \\\ NONE } ‘
6. TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 4 /
Unless sooner surrendered, suspended vevoked or.a Oermmmmn dme is o'herwuse es!ubhshed by 7he Admlmsfrc'g -
this airworthiness certificate |s‘eﬂe¢hve as long os 'he maintenance, preven'cnve ‘maintenance, and ol!erohuns are
performed in accordance with Porfs 21/43 and 91 of |he Federal Aviatiof Regulunons, as oppvoprlo'e, and the
oircraft is registered in the Umted “Stotes. } K AN / .
DATE OF ISSUANCE FAA REPRE§ENTATIVE DESlGNi\TlON NUMBER
L . N . -
Nov. 11980 DOA, PC#8".

Any alteration, reproduchon or misuse of this certificate moy be punishable by a fine not exceeding $1,000, or im-
prisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both. THIS CERTIFICATE ,MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE A|RCRAFT INC ACCORD
ANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS. L.

FAA FMI‘I\ 8100 2 (7-67) FORMERLY FAA FORM 1362 : {15, Govemment Printing Offics - 1976875428

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION -FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINlSTRATION -

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE - -
. NATIONALITY AND 2. MANUFACTURW 3. AIRCRAFT SERIAL 4. CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS V/ NUMBER

Beech AT th Corp.
N146TA A { 4& 76 Utility |

@

therefor, to be in :ondm / scfe oper, "d requirements of the applicable
o
Exceptions:
6. TERMS AND CONDITIONS
- Unless sooner surrendered, ‘?wd revoked\ r a tegmin date -s ofl erw established by the Administrator,
Vv this airworthiness :erllf'cu'e ls 6: as long as ?he ar’ enonce, 'al v maintenance, and alterations are
DATE OF ISSUANCE
suse of this certificate may be punishable by a fine not exceeding $1,000, or im-

AB6 G
comprehensive and detaile irworthiness/ ex 8 to f nvention on International Civil
" performed in accordance with 3 und 9 he Fe?rnl AVI gulunons, as appropriate, and the
R 11/21/1980
~—prisonment not exceeding 3 -years; or both. THIS- CERTIFICATE-MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORD-

. AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISS C
This airworthiness certificate ,s Qe)i pursuap Eﬁ% viation @o\?SB and certifies that, as of the
date of issuance, the aircr hich iss \{io ond f:e conform to the type certificate
wn fo
Aviation, except as noted herein.
aircraft is registered in the Un\Qd
{ W /%/\‘g/ DESIGNATION NUMBER
Grawtord: GL-15
Any olteration, reproduction, or mi
ANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS.

FAA Fntm 8100 2 (7-67) FORMERLY FAA FORM 1362 57U, Goverment Prning Ofcn - 1968538
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US Department of Transportation
Federal Aviation Administration
% PrinciEal Maintenance Inspector
‘ 6020 28" Ave S
R Room 201
5 Minneapolis, MN 55450-2704

To Whom It May Concern:
| I am requesting a replacement Standard Airworthiness Certificate for N146TA,

Beechcraft A36TA S/N EA-176. This request is because of the registration number
change from N38097 to N146TA. -.

- ———— —~]f-you-have-questions-call- me-at-(320)235-8748— . e o e e

Sincerely,

P

Todd Asche
P.O. Box 501
Willmar, MN 56201

JECEIVF
\J APR 2 4 2006

{
:

MSP FSDO
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US Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification .
R

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Modetl
+. Aireraft Beechcraft A36TC
- Alrera Serial No. EA-176 Nationality and Registration MarkN 38047
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Repro-Air, LLC. 113 Barksdale Professional Center
Newark, DE 19711
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Tybe
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Greeley, CO 80631

Beegles Aircraft Service, Inc.
711 Crosier Avenue __ ____

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certiticated Mechanic

X [ Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

BX4R092M

D. lcertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

10-02-03

Signature of Authorized Individual

Scott V Mauch m g N

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is K APPROVED 0O REJECTED
Other (Specify)
f&gchI:bftandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
BY .
y i ] Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee X Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection

10-02-03

Certificate or

8:5 &)

Signature of Authorized Individual

Scott V Mauch
. e T ot

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and reg/srrauon mark and date work completed.}

- L Installed L.P. Aero Plastics, Inc. STC # SA992NE. Installation of .500-thick windshield
pn LP-269500SG in accordance with L.P. Aero Plastics, Inc. single piece extra thick
windshield installation drawing list: Report No. 269/con, Revision 4 dated April 28,
2001.

2. Weight and Balance revised 10-02-03.

END

[J Additional Sheets Are Attached

@ U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-012/60157




Hnited States of America
Bepartment of Transportation -- Hederal Agiation Administration

Supplemental Type Certificate Y
./%‘mé/e SA992NE

T cortiforate ixsued le LP Aero Plastics, Inc.

1086 Boquet Road
Jeannette, PA 15644

certyfios Ul e c/(z/gye in the e léd@/b ,4/' the ,4%:01217  prodict will the bmiluleons and condilicrns
//{”%f @ %eo%é(/ fzrecn meels e wirworibiness regieirenents o/}@”/ 3/23 c/ #fe Civil Air/Federal Aviation
-%Wﬂblk).

i

Tho installation must be

L I e e 5 e 2 e mmi e

B i T T g - W U

Criginal Podict - Tppe Certificute Nimber - 3A15
Mbake Beech

AMbedel - 35-33,35-A33, 35-B33, 35-C33, 35-C33A, E33, E33A, E33C, F33,
F33A, F33C, G33, H35, J35, K35, M35, N35, P35, S35, V35, V33A,
V33B, 36, A36, A36TC, and B36TC
@;’chﬂﬂbﬂ o}/.z/m %){g/& 'g/rmye:
Installation of .250 .312, .375, or .500 thick windshield in accordance with L.P. Aero Plastics, Inc., Single Piece Extra Thick
Windshield Installation Drawing List: Report No. 269/CON, revision 4 dated April 28, 2001. -

Linitwlions and Conddelions .

WM&WMMWWG;WWW

1. Compatibility of this design change with previously approved modifications must be determined by the installer.
2. Ifthe holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall give the other person
written evidence of that permission.

T ce///;//"crl/p wncd Lo segpeerting distin whick b the loriis A)/" /I/y//ozvz,/ sl resnreein in %L‘/ wndit
sarrrendered, sitspended, receked or @ lerminalion dile i3 olfbermiie eslulloided /}' e Aotortrnistrator c/ e
Fotleral Aeinlicn Adiniitrntion.

pwnmm/oaaone
Lit. The 8TC registration

e

v

B B I PRI - - - B o e U S S S S

LD Aero Plastics, Ine. grants lo the bearen of this

|
“t

Yute cf upplocation : April 21, 1992 Gute redssued :  March 11,2003
Grete wmendedd : January 13, 1997, June 17, 2003

Ghete zl,/d)damce ¢ August 3, 1992

: -ﬁy arecticrn z/ Lo -(é/é/ﬂ"ﬂp)(fdi/é/ﬁ i.‘ o

AR g \
(Signature) :
/7 . VioA Pulera . .
B "Mémagé'rl SR '.w : : :FA.-‘ :
" New York Aircraft Certification Office -*

comesponding Report # and Installation

(Title)

Any alteration of this certificate Is punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

FAA Form 8110-2(10-68) Page 1 of 1 This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.




) Form Approved
?‘ OMB No. 2120-0020
@ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
US Department . - . - For FAA Use Only
 of Transportation {Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance). Ofce dantcation -
Federal Aviation . . . - TAMPA FSDO
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (ar subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not t exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

D. Icerify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s)
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Pal
furnished herein is true and correct o the best of my knowledge.

Make Model
Beechcraft A3BTC
1. Alreratt Serial No. Nationality and Registration Maik
EA-176 ; N 38047
Nama (As shown on registration cenificate) Address (As shown or registration cerificate)
John Hoek 437 South Creek
2.0
wmer | Osprey, FL 34229
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit identification 5. Type
Unit Make Mode! - Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 abovs) X
POWERPLANT]
hPROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Nama and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Douglas Helterbran | X_| U.S. Certificated Mechanic
359 Parkview Dr. Foreign Certificated Mechanic AP287661086
Venice, FL. 34293 Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

identified in iftem 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
rt 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the infoermation

Date
08/27/99

7. Approval J6r Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit idegfified in item 4 was ins|
Administrator of the Fedéral Aviation Administration and is

XJ APPROVED

ed in the manner prescribed by the
REJECTED

X~Z1-9%

(AISSBB02—

Soeo
E‘MspeletérS tandards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization Other (Specily)
8Y
FAA Designee Repair Station CP:ae‘:Dnl A;i?pr%‘;&dinl{eg'é“mfgm
Date of Approval or Rejection Cerifficate or /?lgnature of i v
Designation No.

FAA Form 337 (12-88)
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in thé appropriate aircraft record An alteration must be
compatible with alf previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additionaf sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

INSTALLED BASIC AIRCRAFT PRODUCTS, INC. 28 VOLT MODEL 2025 AIR DRIVEN ALTERNATéR, S.T.C. SA
01807 AT.

INSTALLATION DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BASIC AIRCRAFT PRODUCTS, INC. BONANZA INSTALLATION
KIT, DWG. NO.-45-2325-OPL, REV. A, DATED FEBRUARY 18,1998 AND INSTALLATION MANUAL NO.
' 80-2325-101A, DATED FEBRUARY 20, 1998.

INSTALLATION PRACTICES FOLLOWED AS CALLED OUT IN THE A.C. 43.13-1B/2A, CHAPTERS 4,7,10 AND
11. ‘ .

* INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS, INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE
CERTIFICATE AND AUTHORIZATION TO USE S.T.C. ON THIS AIRCRAFT INSERTED INTO AIRCRAFT
RECORDS.

FAA APPROVED AIRPLANE FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMENT, DATED JAN 14, 1999, INSERTED INTO
AIRCRAFT'S OPERATING HANDBOOK. -

EQUIPMENT LIST AND WEIGHT & BALANCE UPDATED.

NOTE: INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS ATTACHED.

lV/Addilional Sheets Are Altached

*U.8.G.P.O. 1990-761-753




Hnited States of America A/352047
Bepartment of Transportation - Heberal Asistion Administration oo/ 27/$9

Supplemental Type Tertificate

M SAOI807AT

THzs. cuntiifoonts issused 2o Basic Aircraft Products, Inc.
4474 Hickory Drive
Evans, GA 30809

cantlins ek oo chicngpo in Ho o dissipn fom 2hs foouing pmondicot wilth £hs bomitctions el consliions
M“WMM%WW AR 3 of il Civil Air Fapatations.

MM%W%& A777 & 3A15
M.' Beech

Aol - b nonzn Models 33.35,36

Description of Type Design Change: 2
Installation of & Basic Type BAE 14/28 Model 2025 Air Driven Altemnator in accordance with Basic Aircraft Products, Inc.
Bonanza Installation Kit, Dwg. No. 45-2325-OPL, Rev. A, dated February 18, 1998 and Installation Manual No. 80-2325-101A s

dated February 20, 1998, or later FAA approved revisions.

Limitations and Conditions: "This spproval should not be extended to other aircraft of this model on which other previously
approved modifications are incorporated, unless it is determine by the installer that the interrelationship between this change and
any other previously approved modifications will produce no adverse effect upon the airworthiness of that airplane. FAA Approved
Airplane Flight Manual Supplement, dated January 14, 1999, is a required part of this STC. If the holder agrees to permit another

pemontouseﬂﬁscerﬁﬁcatetoal!erthcproduct,thcholdershallgivetheomerpersonwrittenevidenceofthatpermission."
Mwm&{moméaamm&%m%%
Rl Acsntion Aabosirssionts

Dicks o wpyplivatson . October 15, 1996 Gt rocssuoel
Giko o Asswsmnce ~January 14, 1999 Gk wrrsandied
{(Signature)
fé’/ C. J. Worthey, Acting Manager
Atlands Aircrafi Certification Office

(Title)

Any altaration of this certificate is punishable by & £ine of Aol exceeding £1,000, or lmprisonment not exceeding 3 ywars, =r BOCA.
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US Depariment
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Adminlstration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form App:ﬁved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

TAMPA FSDO

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1858).

Make Model
BEACHCRAFT A36TC
1. Alreraft oo, Nationality and Registration Mark
EA-176 N 38047 _
Name (As shown on registration oert-‘—;ﬁczte) -} Address {As shown on registration certificate)
John Hoek 437 South Creek
2 Owner Osprey, FL 34229
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Atteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) X
|powerPLANT
| PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manutacirer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
DOUGLAS HELTERBRAN |_X_| U.S. Cettificated Mechanic
359 PARKVIEW DR Foreign Cerlificated Mechanic AP 1086
VENICE, FL 34293 Certificated Repair Station 2876610
Manufacturer

D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration madeto the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or aftachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

furnished herein is true and comect fo the best of my knowledge. .

Date

27 AUG 1999

Sign rizgd Individual

C

7. Approval §or Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit iden in item 4 was ins
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED

ed in the manner prescribed by the
REJECTED

::{:gelzlfarsmndards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY
FAA Designee Repair Station CP:ae;saoini !Ae"-‘p!,w l%‘:tef'njin%g 'g?ggg t
Date of Approval or Rejection (D;er{iﬁm%g orN vature f ized Individu;
esignation No.
‘ 27 AJG 1999 IA186568862 [ _
FAA Form 337 ({12-88) o U
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements. ‘

oo T -

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

INSTALLED JPI EDM-700 IN AN EXISTING UNUSED HOLE IN THE INSTRUMENT PANEL, S.T.C. SA 2586 NM.
INSTALLATION DONE IN ACCORDANCE JP INSTRUMENTS STC SA2586NM, FOLLOWING THE SUPPLIED JP
INSTRUMENTS FAA APPROVED INSTALLATION MANUAL FOR THE EGT-701 REPORT NO. 103 REV. B AND
THE GUIDE LINES AS SET FORTH IN THE A.C. 43-13-1B CHANGE 0, CHAPTER 10, SECTION 2, CHAPTER 11,
SECTIONS 3,5,6,7,8,10,13,15 AND 17, AC42.13-2A CHAPTERS 2 AND 11.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS HAVE BEEN INCLUDED IN THE AIRCRAFT
RECORDS AND A COPY ATTACHED TO THIS DOCUMENT.

OPERATION MANUAL INSERTED INTO FLIGHT MANUAL.
EQUIPMENT LIST UPDATED.
WEIGHT AND BALANCE UPDATED.

| '\Kddilional Sheets Are Attached .

*U.5.G.P.0O. 1990-761-753




Tttt Sater 8 Moncrion
Bepattoent of Wrxnsporiation - Feheral Aviation Adwinistration

Supplemental Type Tertificate
Nimber SA2586NM

S Bt dsnret s 1, P. INSTRUMENTS
PO Box 7033
Hontington Beach, CA 92646

rertifovs Mat ths champe in Mo type oispn for W folBowring predioct wth G lomilalions and
Asirkinn Seopalosions, inelosdogs roipebion Sosrnduwrts w3 garesfind in Lo ablaalod Ayyweond
Ml .

Chopinrt:thedons Tppe Yordiorats Maor - * *Se siisched FAA Approved 1P, festruments

-flako:  » Macier Eligibility List No. SA2S86NM for fist

Llukt @ of sporoved siteraft models and applicable TCDS
Yrsoramtion ef Tppe Losim Vhoomge.
Installation of J. 8. Instrements 1emperature moastoneg sysicrhs m accordance with FAA Appraved J. P.
tmstrunents Drawing List Report No, 100, Revision D, dated December 19, 1996, or taer FAA approved
renisions. FAA Approved AwplancsRotoreraft Flight Manal Swpplement No. § for EGT-01 temperatre
mdreator, Revision A, dated Decerober 13, 1996, or bater FAA approved revisions.
Yioeitintinms avad Yorwsidinna - The sppeoval of the change in type design spplics to the basie
ai:plmo[ﬂnqniﬁcmddstbalmoﬁerﬁsemnﬁ&d. This spproval should not be extended
10 othes specific airplanes of these models on which other previously spproved modifications are
incorporated, unless it is determuncd tht the inesrelationship between this instailation and say
previously appeoved configuration will not introduce any adverss effect upon the ainworthiness of
that airplane. §Fthe holder agrees 1o permit another person to use (his certificate to alter the product,
the holder shall give the other person writient evidence of that permission. (See cantinmation shezt)
T2 voctiforate wnd Bhe sopyerting Sole whech B o Lrsss for appurovel shal® rmain in fool mtit
smnvenslrnd?, sogrndid, roerkod 10 8 lvmminalion dake i riloreis nibellishod by Ho Nodovivasomton
o bl Fesorutl' Amiselion . Rtirminisiraliom,
Lt of appllvosionn - December 31, 1924 L Fpur—_

Yok of ssswenre August 14, §585 Gt omnd: July 13, 1987, November 13,
1992, December 19, 1996, May 15,1998
By diwntiin of 0 Nolssiirioatr

g

'_.z 1Signacwr)
Manaecr, Propulsion Branch
Los Angeles Aireralt Certification Office
(T}
day shictatwn of ting renfesst v penehelle 57 o fror of vt cuvbng JLOB3 or mprmemacst wH crading 3 youcs, w ok
ik Porw BUI0 1110 60 rowiedt Thiscarfosiemaeybetunfernd macconkucs axE SR 17 47




/1/3}}‘047
#/27/99

Q

TRANSPORT AIRPLANE DIRECTORATE

procudr AIRCRAFT CENTIFICATION SERVICE
LOS ANGELES AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION OFFICE
Feclera Aviation 3229 EAST SPRING STREET
Adewinistrotion LONG BEACH, CA 30806-2425
NOV 10 1092
J P Instruments

3402-1 West MacArthur
Santa Ana, California 92704

Gentlemen:

J P Instruosents, Tesperature Indicator;
Technical Standard Order C43b

Your application dated August 24, 1992, vequesting the issuance of a Technical
Standard Order (750} authorization in accordance with the procedural
requirenents of Federal Aviation Regulatfon (FAR) Part 21, Subpart 0, has been
reviewed. Based upon your data and statesent of conformance certifying your
articles have met the requirements of FAR Part 21, Subpart O, and the winimum
performance standards of 750 C43b (Ref. FAR 21.305(b}}, authorization is
hereby granted for the following:

MODEL /PART NO. OESCRIPTION
EGT-701( } Exhaust Gas Temperature Indicator

The technical data submitted with your letter, have been accepted as
fulfi1ling the requirements for your TSQ authorization and will be retained in
our files.

The quality control procedures contained in your quality control manual,
currently on file at the Los Angeles Manufacturing Inspection District Office,
and your statement that those procedures will be applied to the manufacture of
the subject article at the above address, are considered adequate in
accordance with FAR 21.143.

Effective this date, you are authorized to use TS0 procedures for the subject
temnerature indicator. You may identify this article with the applicable TS0
parkings as required hy 750 C43b.

As recipient of this TS0 authorization, except as provided in FAR 21.3{d), you
are requived to report any failure, maifunction, or defect in any product or
part manufactured by you or your contracted suppliers, and which you have
determined has resulted or could result in any of the occurrences listed in
FAR 21.3(c}. The report should be commmicated initially by telephone to the
Manager, Technical and Administrative Support Staff,

[
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== 8 I Form Approved
«eus ' MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION X SR B
'.o,r,"e"“’msm"‘e,‘,;. (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)CT T 193 res dentitication. ——
. , Federal Aviation Sw-500~13% - 4"#

INSTRUCTIONS: Print ortype all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstlf&ions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
Beechcraft A36TC
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
EA-176 N38047
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2,
Owner John B. Hoek 217 Woodland Dr.
Osprey,Fl. 34229
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) we X
POWERPLANT,
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Abilene aero Inc U.S. Certificated Mechanic
N p ’ Foreign Certificated Mechanic
2850 Airport Blvd.
Abil ener%x 79602 X | Certificated Repair Station GSTIR469E
? : Manufacturer i

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse orattachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

10-3-96 (ronan A Ppeoan
7. Apprgval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified M the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ¥ APPROVED O REJECTED

Other (Specif,
FAAFit. Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)

Inspector
BY

: . . Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designee X Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signaturg of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
10-3-96 GSTRA69E %
A § oAy

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




A .

NOTICE »,

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be

compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements. *
€

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(It more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)}

Installed J.L.Osborne Wing Tip Fuel Tanks IAW STC SA4-1629 drawings and instructions.
Installed Aero Safe Guardian I Standby Vacuum/Pressure System IAW STC SA4835SW
drawings and instructions.

Installed Shadin Company Fuel Flow Indicating System IAW Shadin Report No 4017

and STC SA449GL.

Weight and balance change revised and equipment list updated.

X1 Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.8.GP0:1990-0-568-012/40004
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Form Approvglg
, MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION oms N‘;E%zgﬁcjﬁ??
orommornaon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ST RA T +
Ao / M// SWV@E; >

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subseq@/ent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required bylaw (43 U.S

.C. 1421} Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

. - | Modet
" pEmcnm . A36TC
1. Aircraft ——— " = " S
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
z UsAa N38047
2 PR 170 Add (As sh istrati tificate)
Name (As shown on re istration certificate) ress (As shown on registration certifica
( JOHN B .g HOEK 217 WOODLAND DRIVE
2. Owner OSPREY, FL. 34229
3. For FAA Use Only
) - 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model ) Serial No Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME PN (As described in Item 1 above)
POWERPLANT CONTINENTAL TSIO-520-UB. 515718 XXX
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer v
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
EDWARD BROWN X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic
4511 EDDIE RICKENBACKER Foreign Certificated Mechanic TA 465214848

DALLAS, TX. 75248

Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge,

D Icertify that the repair
have been made 1n

Date

Sign of Ad ized Individual
oCcT. 3, 1997

Sz
7. Approval for Return To Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified befow
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and

. the unit identified in item 4 was ins

pected in the manner prescribed by the
is K APPROVED O REJECTED
b Other (Specif
::né/;ngzoftandards Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY -
: Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station T .
Canada A:rwo@nesse@up
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signa Authorniz ividual
Designation No.
OCT. 3, 1937  I1a465214848

(1‘_“.\
FAA Form 337 112 g5, o~—_
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NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircralft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify-with alrcraft nationality and registralion mark and date work completed.)

Removed six (b) TCM fuel nozzles P/N 632748 — J7/ and installed General Aviation
#odifications, Inc. turboGAMIjectors Kit ho(ﬁ[?ﬁ S/N gjoz STC No. SE09283SC
PMA No. PQ821SW per turboGAMIjector Installation Procedure No. IP-97-002 (xev 002)
dated February 6, 1997. Ko change in weight and balance. ///////////////////////////
1111111111711 77 777777777707 7717777777717 BRD [/1171711771177177777077777/77777777/77777

{0 Additional Sheets Are Attached

«U S GPO 1989-0-663-171
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.- Installation of modified fuel injector nozzles in accordance with General
':st”, Revision 002, dated February 13, 1997, and Installation Procedure No. IP-
hllatioh Procedure”, Revision 002, dated February 6, 1997, or later FAA approved

patibility of this design change with previously approved modifications must be
only applies to Teledyne Continental Motors (TCM) engine models listed on
ached continuation sheet.
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" (Signature)
Al Memll .
Manager, Special Certification Office
Southwest Region

(Title)
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(hable Ezy 2 fine of not exceedlag $1,000, or laprisonaent not exceeding 3 years, or boch.

This certificate nay be transferred In accordance with FAK 21.47.
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ESCE CAR 13

(with STC SE00215DE)
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FAA Approved:
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Date: April 8, 1997
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General Aviation Modifications, Inc
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By —;mothy CRoehl, President
Or George W. Braly, CEO
Or Mack A. Smith, V P.-General Manager
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KIT NO. GT17B

rs™ STC No. : SE092898C

7510+ '520 4B

R‘eblaces TCM P/N 632748-17B
2 Replaces TCM P/N 632748-17B
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GT178B SIN 2503

..1-~1

.
.'u( PN Y

{CONDITION FOR SAFE, QPEI;ATION
] L '*\ ~., 2

DUCT DESCRIBED HEREON CONFORMS TO APPROVED

2

_:" ; N D A R~ R it oY
PRV PRI SN (o WAL o S SPY VIR P AR o)

e

,;:,‘ EEA,
até? i ” 7J]— 27




T

. e Form Approved

> MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION omB N‘; 2‘:—2:":,” —
of Tronsportanon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) St Teticaton—
Federal Aviation

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
BEECH A36TC
1. Atrcraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
EA-176 USA N38047
Name (As shown on registration certificate)

Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Owner 217 WOODLAND DRIVE
g JOHN B. HOEK OSPREY, FL. 34229
3. For FAA Use Qnly
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) XXX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
PLIAN
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
EDWARD BROWN | U.S. Certificated Mechanic
4511 EDDIE RICKENBACKER Foreign Certtficated Mechanic IA 465214848
DALLAS TX. 75248 Certificated Repair Station
’ Manufacturer
D. |certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit

(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. E

> de i ederal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. /‘\
Date

OoCT. 3, 1997

Signatug;

Authorize ividual

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is K APPROVED 0O REJECTED

Other (Specif)
oy ﬁgﬁg:b?tandards Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization (Specity)
. . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station c ! d
anada AIWSS Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or ignattirgol 2 H

ocT. 3, 1197 PRPEE W% 48

\
FAA Form 337 (12-88)
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

THE FOLLOWING WORK WAS ACCOMPLISHED ON AIRCRAFT N38047,
S/N: EA-176:

INSTALLED ROSEN COCKPIT SUN VISOR KIT STC SA3598NM AS
PER STC ANDSUPPLIED INSTRUCTIONS AND DRAWINGS, P/N:
RBB300-19, S/N: 0797536. NO WEIGHT & BALANCE CHANGE.

JLLILIII L1177 77777 17/ 78"D/ /111111177717 7777777/77777

EPEEN Cmr o mime et e amim S ek ek mes. © es on e sl . A

[J Additional-Sheets Are Attached

*UJ.S.GP0:1994-568-012/00019




. “ Hnlited States of Americs
Department of Wransportation —Jfederal Abviation Administration

Supplemental Type Cevtificate

Nevrrabior

SA3598NM

78 .2 .
i corlificaty dssced lo Rosen Product Development Inc.

e /%’.ab. hablhochiar 7o.owﬂw,€}/w,a§d yf)l'/)'r»%///Maﬂl 7 y%wocézcéwc%,%o.éx’nu&z&b:ubnn%,con&&b: 4.

/Aor%rxwd/za:fm{/{orwwmwcél/éer/u}rwvr u/'ncddm-ryat/'rmmadz% %& 3 ,94%(/ Civil Air
%fa&z&b)u&

42&0}10./ '@W —t(];/w'garf 'A'CGW?ZéW: 3A15
Mako: Beech
Moted: Bonanza

G o pa a7 . ) .
Detorpitionof iy o DesigrChange: Cockpit Sun Visor installation in accordance with

FAA-approved Rosen Drawing List Number RBB~-00DL, dated August 25, 1986, or
later FAA-approved revisions.

szu&wﬁnwumu{é;naﬂznwf The approval of this change in type design applies

basically to the above aircraft models only. This approval should not be
extended to other aircraft of this model on which previously approved modifi-
cations are incorporated, unless it 1s determined that the interrelationship
between this change and any other previously approved modifications will
Introduce no adverse effect upon the ailrworthiness of that aircraft. A copy
of this Certificate and FAA-approved Drawing List Number RBB-00DL shall be

Thin e B ISR P55 0 BUEIERIE S5 S 9L R PR SR B o

PCIILALIV LYV

rer a&rm,/ A,w’/w/na/ca;/ e M‘»Vé(/é orarleraninaliorn.dali v.olbor wd&d&zm&a{éﬂﬂw mldé@rm
095{/(/74/ l,%ca Lor .%//In()n(b,/f'ral.?o 204

.‘ﬂn//- bafifilocalion: 6,«, Adecect s
7 August 25, 1986 Delersissucd
_(//}n/(/?/.'l:llna new. S ep tember 22 > 1986 _@Aé/,arn/duéaz/.'
. .%yz,afka:&'quf//o W)ux’nd[rﬂ/e)ﬁ g,
22/2542223244L_/f? 62;L422312442552?q
( Signature )

Manager, Seattle Aircraft

————Certiftoatigy Ot ive; ANM=100S—

Any alteration of this cerlificale is punishable by a fine of nol exceeding 81,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.
FAA Fors 6110-2{10-68) .
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() Form Approved
: OMB No. 2120-0020
S MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION orFAA Use Om
US Department - . - . . or se Only
on'rcns?:,rzx::n (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeiller, or Appliance) Oifice Identifigation, -
Administration =1BB Fsnp |
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix-8, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision therec!‘t/) forinstructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resultn a civil penaity not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 201 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
Make , Model
Beech Aircraft Corporation A36TC
1. Aircraft Serial No. - Nationality and Registration Mark
. EA-176 N38047
‘Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner John B. Hoek 217 Woodlana Dr,
Osprey FL 34229
.3. For EAA Use Qaly 3 -
"ho e Rt o) v TP :‘ e el
requirements and Is approved for o Ruus ¢ 1o 2Ly, subject o conformity
Inspectionby person autheized T - ar
- 1ABBFSDO /G S Lot el
Distictofice . Dalf Sfgnature of FAA Inspecior
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
NCE
APPLIANC Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address 8. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
° U.S. Certiticated Mechanic
Abl Le me Aero ? Inc, Foreign Certificated Mec;'uanic
2850 Airport Blvd,
Abilene TX 79602 X | Centificated Repair Station GSTR469E
Manufacturer
D. 1certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Date Signature of Authorized Individual
10-08-95 A A
7. Approval for Return To Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, th it identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED O REJECTED
Other (Specif
;Asgei;l:bftandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY
. . " Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee X Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate orN Signature of Authorized Individual
- - Designation No.
10-08-96 GSTR469E % 4,, =

~

FAA Form 337 (12-88) 4




Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to‘assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements. ~

NOTICE

1)

2)

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(!f more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraltmationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

_unit yeypemanufactured to TSO-C129 performance, specificatiomns,

Flight tested Bendix/King KLN-90B GPS installed by Form 337

dated 10-07-96 in accordance with AC20-138, App., 1 (2) (&)

to verify proper operation and accuracy for a follow—-on IFR appro-
val, Original IFR approval was accomplished by STC SA00241WI-D,
Master Drawing List 159-08133-001, Rev. 4, dated 01-2&4-95. Ant. and

Installed a FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement in the aircraft
flight manual, and a Pilot's Guide P/N 006-08773-0000, dated 02/95
and an abbreviated pilot's guide P/N 006-08774-0000, dated 02/95
in the aircraft. The Operational Revision Status must match the
ORS level annunciated on the self test page.

Removed the "GPS LIMITED TO VFR USE ONLY" placard installed by

Form 337 dated 10-07-96,
FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement dated 4/7/97 mustbe readily
available to_the flight crew when the GPS is in use.

O Additional Sheets Are Attached

*1).5.GP0Q:1989-0-683-171




¥ oA A\‘é{:}
B " . A,% ad A{{‘ Form Approved —
&;‘mm . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 5 %"?:9 oms ”‘;jrfzf‘f“e o
. . ) .
olTlonsp:lvtic::n (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Q\Q@, Office Identificat @ -
Administration ) “&‘\ . LEB F sﬂ@

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type ali entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions

anddisposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421 ). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty nottoexceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
1. Alrcrait . Beech Aircraft Corp. . ‘ A36TC
'Serial No. - . Nationality and Registration Mark
EA—-176 : N38047 :
Name (As shown on registration certificate) R . | Address (As.shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner John B. Hoek : 217 Woodlana Dr,
) . . Osprey FL 34229

4, subjsel
TN

LB3 FSpo
S ————c— erery i = —
Distiict Office igrfeture of FAA Insgectoar
4. Unit ideniification 3. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME -~ (As described in Item 1 above) e
POWERPLANT : ’
PROPELLER
Type

APPLIANCE Manufacturer :

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address_

B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Abilene Aero , Inc, - :.S. .Cer::iﬁca':.ed Mechanic :
2850 Ai rport Blvd . oreign Certificated Mechanic
. X ifi i i GSTR469E
Abilene TX 79602 Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. Icertify thatthe repair and/or aiteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse orattachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements

of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individuai

10-0 7—96, %% M

. .- -7. Approval for Return To Sérvice
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins

1 pected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis XKAPPROVED 0O REJECTED .
FAA FIt. Standards " - Other (Specily)
Inspector ) Manufacturer ) Inspection Authorization )
BY . .. . R 3
" : : Person Approved by Transport
FAA D.esrgnee X Repair Stat}on Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation 206. -
10-07-96 GSTR469E /7 -

FAA Form 337 (12.83)




Weight {ind bajance oropera ting limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

NOTICE

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircrafl nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

“ments in existing pilot's instrument panel, in accordance with

Installed Bendix/King GPS in accordance with Installation Manual
006-10521-0002, rev. 2, 2/95 and AC20-138, App. 1 (1) (a) - (d),
AC43,13-1A and AC43,13-2A, in existing radio rack., KLN-90B.

Installed Mid-Continent MD-41-328 in cutout above flight instru-

Tnstallation Manual 7016074, rev. 3, 1/24/96, and above-cited
AC's,

Relocated Bendix/King KT-76A transponder and Bendix/King KR-87
ADF to auxiliary radio rack previously installed in map box
opening by Form 337 dated 07-25-89. .

All units sufficiently restrained in the event of emergency
landing loads.

The MD-41 cited above includes a navigation source annunciator

to indicate #1 CDI is displaying NAV or GPS information as

selected. NAV 1 or GPS, depending on MD-41 selection, 1s coupled

to autopilot nav input when autopilot nav source switch is in

the up position labled NAV 1., NAV 2 is coupled to autopilot nav
GPS

input when switch is in the down position labled NAV 2,

Installed placard on instrument panel reading:
"epS LIMITED TO VFR USE ONLY"

Installed Bendix/King KA-92 GPS antenna using supplied doubler
plate in accordance with above—cited manual and AC's at approxi-
mate fuselage station 83.0 inches on top of fuselage. Ant, is TS0d

Interconnected the Bendix/King KLN-90B GPS with the Shadin
Company Fuel Flow Indicating System installed by Form 337 dated
10-03-96 in accordance with Shadin Report No. 4017, STC SALLIGL,
and authorities cited above for the GPS system,

Checked electrical loading —-- maximum probable electrical load
does not exceed 60% of altermator capacity per AC43,13-1A.

Ground and flight tests were conducted and determined that the
GPS does not interfere with the normal operation of other e-
quipment installed in the aircraft, and the GPS equipment is not
a source of objectionable electromagnetic interference., Proper
operation and accuracy were verified, and the unit functions

properly and safely in accordance with manufacturers specification

Ground-checked magnetic compass =- deviation unaffected,

s

Prepared new supplemental w ¢ balance & corrected equip. liste

to
END

0 Additional Sheets Are Attached

+11 S GPN-19RA.0.AR3-171




FAA AIRCRAPT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. 2 DATE:

2.22.90

- 3

" ] - orm d
N e e et Borean No. 04-Ros0
77 MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION - O
(ﬁiﬁ'ﬂm 2 plant, Propillcr, or Appllnnco) ’ : Np—5eC ~FS bo

" INSTRUCTIONS: P i 9, PAI : 9=
| B nn:l%;::ﬁ?{:ge:f“t;iu:r;:“m. See FAR 43 ?,_ PAR 43 Appemj.lll B, ln.d AC 43.9-1 (ot subsequent revision thereof)}

‘ . oeE - . ~ — [mopEL
Ay BEECH o A3BTC
: Vo ARCAT el NO, . . R I NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
g N EA={76.,. [ ..~ e - N38047 .
3 S | NAME (As shown on registration cartificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration cerfificate)
| 2. owner | . - LABRUM, LLOVD L. v |t 1ee@ €r MAIN ST.
Co A RIS e )T . BIGHFIELD, UT 847d1
g A : fs - 3. FOR PAA USE OHLY :

: s - - 5. TYPE
1 T AR SERIAL NO, REPARR :I:;N
AIRFRAME | S0ssrerrIesssrssessss (As dercribed In item | above) X

e

APPLIANCE

MARUTACTURZR
P

CGRFORAITY STATEWERT

A, AL}ENC"S'NAME AND ADDRESS - T 8. KIND Of AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
- R T |5 U.S. CENTIFICATED MECHANIC N
il . KINGSAVIGNICS; (INC " TONEION CERTIFICATED MECHANIC. v
; ' : 369 N.. 2370 W. < . o jv - ['x |cennnicateo atratn station ) :
SALT LAKE CITY, UT . 8411 NUPACTURER KDEREAIN

0. i eenl?y that the npiir.inﬂ/or ‘altesation made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 sboye and described on the reverse of
¢ quitemer f Part 43 of the U.S. Federsl Avistion Regulation}

sttachments hereto have been made In accordance with the req! of
aad thst the information furnished. hetein i# true and correct to the best of my knowledge. ’
DATE S e SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

A7/25/89 2 1/4/44 STEPHEN D. HAYDEN
: 1o ARPRQYAL FOR'RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authoriey given persors specif identified in item 4 was | d in th prescribed b
P e O P teon dmisimatios and s - [§] APPROVED' [ ] REJE "o Y
oo T [rean sraoams MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHOMTATION O pmcih)
Ca sy INIPECTOR
' -~ . : . CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIONEE  ° REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT RNSPECTOR
X OF AIRCRAFT :
. EA!E QJN APPROVAL OR ZERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE o/rﬂAumomso INDIVIDUAL
.+ |Resecn DESIGNATION NO. A N oA =
07/25/89 | FD6R66IN 1 Harold S. layden
(8320)

FAA Form 337 -7




FAA AIRCRAFT RBGISTRY B
CAMERA NO. 2 DATE: 2 22 90

NO'I’ICE

,We:g!ll and: bdance or operaimg fimnfﬁﬁon changes shafi be" enfemd + the appropnale aircraft reco:d
“An alteration must be compatible with n'r prewcvs a!leruﬁons to assure conhnued conformny mth the

upphcable airworthiness reqwremenls

8: DESUIIPTIDN OF \'JORK A((BMHISHED (!f more space is r?lred aﬂadl edcfmonal sheals Identify with air-
craﬂ naf ¢ nahty and reglslraflon mark and dale rk compfeled ) o : E

N

INBTQLLED QRNQV SYSTEMS,,

~MANUALS § ACH3.. 1.3—1R CHHPTERS Al
TERS 2 AND 35 AND! RCEQ—].EI FOR VFR LORAN SYSTEMS.

_THE CIRCUIT IS PROTECTED BY AN RPPRD?RIRTELY RATED PUSH~PULL"
TYPE- CIRCUIT. BREAKER. POWER IS SUFPLIED BY THE AVIONICS
BUSS. TDTHL CURRENT DDES NOT EXCEED RECOMMENDED LOAD.

-~ THE. LORAN RECEIVER NRS MOUNTED IN A SPACE VRC»’-\TED BY THE
: GLOVE BOX AT AN QPPRDXIMRTE ARM OF S&.@ INCHES, WITH HARDWARE
'-"”PRD\IIDED IN THE INSTQLLRTICIN KIT. THE LORAN ANTENNA/PREAMS
..WAS MOUNTED.ON TOP OF THE AIRCRAFT AT AN APFROXIMATE ARM OF
88.0 INCHES,_ NITH HARDWARE PRDVIDED IN THE INSTALLATION KIT.

THE WET COMPASS WAS CHECKED, AND FOUND TD BE UNAFFECTED.
~w:" -/ THE LDRAN'WAS PLACARDED "LORAN SYSTEM FOR VFR USE ONLY."
- : e % . THE AIRCRAFT. WEIGHT AND BALANCE/EQUIPMENT LISTS WERE REVISED.
i . .ol THE .AIRCRAFT LOGS WERE UPDATED.

gl - , ‘ : GROUND TESTS WERE PERFORMED, AND THE SYSTEM WAS FOUND TO BE
' DPERATIONAL. B

THE -END:- - _ i




FAA  AIRCRAFT REGISTRY o/
CAMERA NO., .5 DATE: G- 0‘5_‘/

——— E"a a’ TRANSPORT. o . . ‘:/, F Approved
' m;;:"mum'n 'ADMIle;:Ao:ON ) dh Budger Burcaw No, 04-R060.1
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION FOR FA4 LSE ONLY

. . X OFFICE IDENFRIFATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) = 2

-0-0%
INSTRUCTIONS: Print.or type all entrics.  See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, end AC 43.9-1 (or lubquénc revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form. .
MAKE MODEL

Beechcraft A-34TC i
1. AIRGRAFT  rcaral No. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION: AKARK

EA-176 S N38047
NAME (As shown on registration cercificate] ADDRESS {As shown on registration certificate)
P.0. Box 4483, Station A
- [AfBuquenque, NM 87107
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

2. OWNER

Thomas H, Hanx ing.ton

4. UNIT JDENTIFICATION

MODEL SERIAL NO.

AIRFRAME WOIIPIrL 00 r0rrreeersed (As described in ifem 1 above) seeveseessesserseresrs

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

TYPE

APPLIANCE AANUFACTURER

. ) !

6. CONFORRITY STATEMENT \

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS 8. KIND OF AGENCY C—CERTIFICATE NO

. E . U.S. CETIFICATED MECHANIC .

gugteg Flgz’;g SQ’LVLCC FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC )
P ox , o " " _

Abbiquenque, N 87119 X |oeenncans tuan aver 201-17

D. I cerxify thac the rcp;;r any/or alteration made to the unit(s) idencified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or.
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Parr 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to.the best of my knoxledge.

DATE : i SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INLiVID!IAL

Manch 26, 1941

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TG/SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by N
the Administrator of the Fejderal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED DRE}EC’I’P&)

OTHER {Specify) =

-

FAA AT STANDARDS MANUFACTURER R INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR -

BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
- OF AIRCRAFT N

DATE Of APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION . DESIGNATION NO. . .
Manch 26, 19211 201-17 . Wacﬁ

FAA Form 337 i7-e7) ¥ .5 Govemment Printing Offica \wrT—Tr28es1

(8320)




FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY 7V ]
CAMERA NO. .5 DATE: 6-40'5‘4/

'NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation: changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity’ with the
applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Autopilot Edo-Aine Mitchell Century 111, SN 3-4323, Kit AK753

This equipment was installed in accondance with instructions
set fonth in Edo-Aire Mitchelfl gnround and §eight manuats, and
applicable secitions of FAR 43-13 bam‘ 142, and applicable STC

#SA3330SW-D. New weight and balance computed. Equipment List

[] AQSTIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED
| EE




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY ~;
&6-20-89 -

- CAMERA NO. .S DATE:

n:um‘,\,y}ov TRANSPORTATION : Form Approved .
y . =3~ | Budget Bureau No. 04~R060.1

FEDERAL AYIATION ADMINISTRATION PR .
. FAA USE ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OFFICEFOIDRENTCF!CATION
(Airframs, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) A cans ba e~/
See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print.or type all entries,
for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE - MODEL

Beechchtaft - : A36TC )

. 1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. : NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
EA-176 N38§047 .

NAME (As shown on registration certificate) Aoga'ess' (AsBsgoan T4r§§isfraﬁsov/ltaer£2c;l;) A

Albuquerque, NM 87107

2. DWNER | . s
. Thomas H. HaaningZon

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

—The datefalterafion Tdentiffed Rerein complied with applic::
worthiness requirements and is approved only far the abave dcs
cribed airciaft subject to conformity inspection by & persaz

aythorized In FAR 43.1.
SN V=
Mty FMmchH’AwZ [y
el 5. TYPE

ALTER-
ATION

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION

lMAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAIR

AIRFRAME CO01000000400000000404 (As described in ifem 1 above) X

POWERP! ANT

PROPELLER

. .
TYPE

APPLIANCE MNUFAC’TUR;I_

6. CORFORMITY STATEMENT
B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO

iU 3, CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
" TrOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC'

- .
_A._AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

Cutten Flying Senvice
P.0. Box 9042 X [certificateo merair sTation
Agbuquenque, NM 87119 _ MANUFACTURER

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above.and described o‘n the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulacions
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. )

DATE : : B SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUA! -
- Ar .
/&\Zﬁé\ W7

6/30 /81
7. APPROVAL FOR_RETURN (YO SERVICE

S201-17

, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
ROVED DRE)EC1PED .

OTHER (Specify;

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below,
the. Adminiscrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER

INSPECTOR
CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

FAA DESIGNEE
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR IVIDUA)
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO.

£/9:/81 201-17 § -
FAA Form 337 (7-67) £ .5, Govemment Printing Office 1977—772-646/141




FiuA AIP;CRAF"I REGISTRY

N ‘
"CAMERA NO. .5° DATE: 6-)0'3‘/ ’

‘NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be enfered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements.. ’ .

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, aﬂaqh additional sheets. Identify with air-

craft nctionality and registration mark and date work completed.) ,

Anea Navigation System consisting of King KNS &0 and King
K1206 indicaton. This equipment was Linstalled in accordance

with instructions set fonthin King Equipment and instalfation -
manuals and applicable sections of AC 90-45A. :

ALZ anits arne on King Compatability Rists and have been
vendified by King to meet the Accuracy Requirements in AC.90-45A.
i :

This system has been: bench and §Light checked: And is
approved for enroute, texminal and apphoach TFR operation.

New weight and balance computed. Equipment List updated.

[ A{7 TIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED
1 =

-~




FAA AIRCRAPT REGISTRY 7V _
CAMERA NO. .S DATE: 6-20-8Y -

=

s .
NCECT
E gL« Yo . e 2 ) LT (”.;, Form Approved i
: : . Budget Burcau No. 04-R0058

E— —- —_—
: INSTRUCTIONS —Print or type. Do not write in shaded acas; these
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION are for FAA use only. Submit original only to an authorized FAA
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Representative. If additional space is required, use an attachment.

" APPLICATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE :;;ﬁgeéli:.l flight permits complete Sections Il and VI or VIl as

REGISTRATION MARK 2. AIRCRAFT BUILDER'S NAME ( make) 3. AIRCRAFT.MODEL DESIGNATION [ 4. YR. MFG. | FAA CODING
N38047 BEECH ATRCRAFT CORP. A36TC 1980 | [ |57 £33
AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. 6. ENGINE BUILDER'S NAME / make) 7. ENGHNE MODEL DESIGNATION . N - R
EA-176 Continental TSI0-520-TB (’[gbgL(f
NUMBER OF ENGINES 9. PROPELLER BUILDER'S NAME (ke 10. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION 11. AIRCRAFT 1S:
1 Hartzell PHC-C3YF-1RF e ] veee] [meont
APPLICATION 15 HEREBY MADE FOR: ‘< ini uppiicible ems)
A ] 1 [X [STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERT. { [nidicate Cutegory) [ Jrommat X Jutwiry | ackosanic | [rranseoRi] |cuoke T Tsaucon
B[ SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ¢ Check uppropriate items) )
2 | umiTED

DESCRIPTION

1. AIRCRAFT

CLASS |
CLASS il - E
AGRICULTURE & PEST CONTROL D 1 l.emu suuvevmo[ 3J B
FOREST (Wrld life conservation) 5 fpamorung 6] [weamer contron}
OTHER  Specify )

T
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT -2 [AMATEUR BULT [ 3 I ]EXHIDHION

RACING 5] Jcrew rramang , {61 [t surver

TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR s

5 PROVISICNAL / Indn.ate luss )

RESTRICTED ( Inducsie operation(s) 1o
be conduited )

EXPERWAENT AL * 1adicile operation(s)
16 be condumied )

CERTIFICATION REQUESTED

- FEKRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE
SPECIAL FLIGHT PERmIT { ludiciic
8 peration tu be wasdited tii omplete
Section V1 ur VI s appinsbic on,
reiersc inde s

EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER

W|N|~ 0= iO|al~|N|—

OPERATION IN EXCESS OF mix CERTIFICATED Takt OFf WEIGHT

) : 4 DELIVERING OR EXPORT sz JPRODUCTION FLIGHT TESTING
C 6] |MULIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Check uppropriate Restructed Operaiton umd Standuard o {mited o ipplicable sbote)
A REGISTERED OWNER (.15 sboun su Certifiate of Afrcrufi Registration) IF DEALER, CHECK HERE = —— ] X-
NAME aoress 9709 E. Central
BEECH ATRCRAFT CORP. Wichita, Kansas 67201

B AIRCRAFT CERTIFICAIION BASIS ¢ ¢ freck uppriteihle blocks and complete ttems us_inidicated )

AIRCRAFT SFEC.IHCAYION OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEET I(G?y« Na. . AIRW ORTHINESS DIRECTIVES ( Check 1f ull uppitcabis AD's complied with and grie
X |-omd Retasn Ne ) 3A15’ Rev. 64 Vet X |datest AD No.J Issue 80-23
ARCRAFT LISTING { Gra’e puage Nuiss / SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE ( List- number of exih STC imcorporated)

N/A - N/A

C AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS i .

CHECK if RECORDS N TOTAL AIRFRAME HOURS — Beser—for-mra7TRTZIT OmlY - EXPERIMENTAL ONLY — Enter busrs flown since last sertifate issued

COMPLIANCE W', 1 R l3 ]ar reneued - N/A -

FAR 91173 - . 2:25

D. CERTIFICATION—| hereby cerafy that Lam the owner (or his agent) of the sircraft described above; that the atrcraft is registered wich the
Federal Aviation Adiministration 1n accordance with Section 501 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1938, and applicable Federal Aviation Regula-
tiuns; and that the aircraft has been mspected and 1s airworthy and eligible for the airworthiness certificate requested.

[DaTE OF aPPLICATION W"Fﬁ?‘fhugéﬁﬁ'ﬁh"ﬂf%er-Foran TSIGNATURE .
11-21-80 Flight Inspection R m {% g2

A THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY: ( Compleie 1h1s séction only if FAR 21.183 (& applies)

1 FAR PART 121 QR 127 CERVIFICATE HOLDER / Ghie I; ] CERVIFICATED MECHANIC (Gire H CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION [ Gire Certificuic

'OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

l

2 Corteflate X, Certificute No.) No.) -

ARCRAFT MANUFACTUEES { Grre Nome of Firm)

5

DATE ) TMLE . SIGNATURE

(Check ALL applicabie blocks) i fina that the aircraft describad in Section | ar VII meots the requiremants for: [X] The certifization
requested, or @1 | Ausndment or madification of its current airworthiness certificate. Inspection for a special flight permit under
Sectian VI was conducted by: [_] FAA Inspector; certificate halder under [ ] FAR 65, 1 FAR 121 or 127, o {_]FAR 145.

- DATE DISTRICT OFFICE DESIGNEE'S SIGNATURE AND NO. FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE

VERIFICATION .

AGENCY

IV. INSPECTION

FAA

REPRESENTATIVE
ERTIFICATION

ACE EMDO
11-21-80 3-0-43
FAA Form 87304 (7-70)

\'A




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. .5 -DATE:

A. MANUFACTURER

NAME

ADDRESS

8, PRODUCTION BASIS (Check applicable item)

PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE (Give production certificate number)

TYPE CERTIFICATE ONLY

FLIGHT TESTING

APFROVED PRODUCTION INSPECTION SYSTEM

V1. PRODUCTION

C. GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPERATING NEEDS:

'DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TITLE ( Prnt or type)

SIGNATURE

A DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFT

REGISTERED OWNER

ADDRESS

BUILDER { M:ske

MODEL
e

SERIAL NUMBER

REGISTRATION MARK

ESCRIPTION OF FLIGHT

FROM

10

I

DEPARTURE DATE DURATION

C. CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT

[ Tenor [ Jcoruor TTNAva;}voi'l [ omer ¢ specy)

D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MFET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

E

Vii. SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT PURPOSES OTHER THAN. PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST

¥.- CERTIFICATION—I hereby certify that.] am the registered owner (
with the Federal Aviation Administration in accordance with Section

or his agent) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft is registered
501 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable Federal Aviation)

Regulations; and that the aircraft has been nqspecud and is airworthy for the flight descril

| DATE rm«e AND TTLE ( Print or type)

SIGNATURE

)

T Statement of Conformity, FAA Form 317 ( Attach when required)

- Operating L and Markings in Compli with FAR
91.31 os Applicable - .

. Current Operating Limuations Attcched

Foreign Airworthiness Certification for Import Aircraft ( Arkich when .
required) . .

Dota, Drowings, Pholographs, e ( Attuch when required )

Corrent Weight and Balance Information Available in Aircraft

. Previous Airworthiness Certificate lssued in Agcordonce with

FAR CAR (Origtnal attached

{FAA use only)

Major Repuir ond Alteration, FAA 337 ( Attach when required)

Vil AIRWORTHINESS
DOCUMENTATION

This Inspection Recorded in Aircraft Records

. Current Airworthiness Certificate Issued in Accordance with

FAR 21,183 (a’ per 21,273 (Copy witached ) -

N .
J76-G.F.0.- 1703-M/873-284/178




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY 7V
CAMERA NO. .S" DATE: &~ )0 3‘/

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

o STAND,ARU ‘MHWQRIH.IJ!T‘S CERTIFICATE

3 AIRCRAFT SERIAL - j4. CATEGORY
SEO-NUMBER

. NATIONALITY AND
REGISTRATION MARKS |

N38047 [ Aserc “pEag UTILITY

AUTHORITY AND ;AKh FOR ISSUANCE\‘
This aifororthinéss certificate -is lstued pursvant 1o ‘the-Faderal Aviation ferof P58 and cerfifies that, as of the
dote of issuonce, the aucratt 1o which isssed has” been'mxpet'td and found !q\ conform to the type certificate
therefor. to be in condinod for'sofe opecation. and”hos Been shown 1o mekt_the, requirements of the applicable
comprehensive ond detoiled oirworthiness’ code st prov:ded by Annrx 8 1o the CAnvlnhon an Internotional Civil
Aviatian, except as nated herein. i ) 1
Exceptions- L LA ——

=3,

“NoNg

& TERMS ANO CONDITIONS \ -3 TN - - 7 B
Unless sooner surrendered, \ulpendl.d revoked, o1 o crmyna"ov\ date i unlmw.xe‘ estoblished by the Administrator,
this airwoethiness certificate is'effectize axlong 2 the v j ions ore
performed in occordance with Fuvn 21, 43 ona s1 of the fedeial Avt - gegulgﬁnm, os appropriate, ond the

aircroft is registered” in the U 1o N

DATE OF IS3UANCE é% 3 g— o : IGNATION NUMBER
Nov. 21, 1980 Porteous -Z- |

Any olteranon. reproduction  or raisuse of 3his tertificote may be punishable by o fine not ea(zcdv " $1,000, or im
prisonment not eaieeding ) yuors, or bath (THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED 1N THE AIHCRAFT IN ACCORD
ANCE WITH aPP. CABLE FEDEPAL AVIATION REGULATIONS

FAA Form 8100-2 .67 roRmMERLY Far FORM 1362




PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY 7V
CAMERA NO. .S DATE: G- )O 8‘/

DEPARTMENT OF 1., PORTATION £ Ap/:m ed
A Buicget Bureau No, ru RGO, 1

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
. M . . FOR AA USE ONLY
Airf MAJ(:R REPIAIR APND :LTERAXOT_ . OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
e ; .
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance} SW-GADA
See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print.or type all entrics.
for instructions and disposition of this form.

‘| MAKE MODEL

Beechcnaﬂt A36TC
SERIAL NO. —TNATIONALITY “AND REGISTRATION MARK

1. AIRCRAFT

EA-176 : ' N35047

NAME (As shown on registration certificate] - ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
P.0. Box 4483, Station

2. OWNER
Thomas H, Hanndingiton = Albuquerque, fm s7106

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION . 2 . 5. TYPE

B - ALTER:
MODEL . SERIAL NO. REPAIR '
o ATION

AIRFRAME Sarsrsresseererrerottd (As described in item .| above) seresssesssessssereses X

PQW{:RPLA NT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER

. ) 2\ )
e 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT \*@@_"'4 o
A _AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGE _C._ CERTIFICATE NO

U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

Cutten Flying Service [FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANKC
P.0. Box 9042 : Xlkeanricaten epaR station 201-17
Atbuquenqua NM 87119 . MANUFACTURER
D, certity that the npur and/or alteration .,Mu unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or

attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Pare 43 of the U.S. luluul Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my kaowledge,

CATE | . - -| SIGNATURE OF AUTHOR?ZED INDIVIDUAL

Februany 17, 1981 ; ,dﬂaz \:‘2{(«;{/
7. APPROVAL FOR REfUR‘l 10 . 5{RVI(E . ]

Putsuant to the authority given pensony specified below, the unit identified initem £ was inspected in tlu manner prescribed by
the Adlllllll:ll’-‘lur of the Federal An.uum Administration and is K] APPROVED Dlil' ITED

= il e

: OTHER (Specily]

i FAA FLT STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
N “NSPECTOR .

BY |- TTTmUTTTTITT CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORI INSPECTOR
. OF AIRCRAFT

DAlE- OF AFPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

REJECTION . ~ IDESIGNATION NO.
_2/17/8] Jp1-17 L 28, \c;zciiazzﬁb

FAA Form 337 (7-¢7) ‘AU S. Government Printing Office 1977 77/ 46114




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY N ) ‘
CAMERA NO. 5. DATE: &-=& o-84 -

| NOTICE .
Weight and balance or operating iimitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.

An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the’
applicable airworthiness requirements. ’ ’ :

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (/f more space is.required, aftach additional sheets.
craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Identify with air-
Anea Navigation System consisting of King KNSE&0 and king K1206
indicator. This equipment was installfed in accordance with instruc-

tions set fonth in King Equipment and Inétallatian‘Manualb and '
apptiag?ﬂe secktions of AC 90-45A, ) o
Aéi units are on King Compatabifity Liszts and Haue been venified
by King to meet the Accuracy Requirements in AC 90-45A. '
This &ystem haé been bench. and {£ighf checked, and 44 appnoved

fon enroute, teaminal and approach VFR apenatioh only.

New weight and balance eomputed. Equipment List updated.

[[J ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED




